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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Soby, Matthew, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 11:45 AM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Voice Message from Unknown Caller Tel: 2133800050

Phone call taken care of today -   
 
Concerning case RO281 and related case RO3140. Richard from Emcon (richardk@emconsolutions.com and 213-380-0555) 
had a question regarding when ACEH transferred oversight of the case to the RWQCB. I told Richard that ACEH still maintains 
the lead, we are pursuing case closure on RO281 (having issued public participation letters for the early 1990 release), and on-
going investigation for RO3140.  
 
Richard's query stemmed from different regulatory environments in LA County: Soils only cases stay with the LOP program, 
once groundwater is impacted the Water Board takes the lead. He understands now that SF Bay water board and the LOPs here 
handle cases differently.  
 
Emcon is working on behalf of Delong Liu to perform a Phase 1 for property refinance and is creating a summary of work 
performed.  For this history, I directed Richard to GeoTracker to get the NOR for further site ownership and history. 
 
 Hope this summary helps, 
Matt 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health  
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 4:48 PM 
To: Soby, Matthew, Env. Health 
Subject: FW: Voice Message from Unknown Caller Tel: 2133800050 
 
Take care of please........ 
 
Dilan Roe, P.E. 
Program Manager - Land Use & Local Oversight Program Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767 
QIC: 30440 
dilan.roe@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Voicemail Admin 
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 3:03 PM 
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: Voice Message from Unknown Caller Tel: 2133800050 
 
Sender's message is located in an attached WAV file. 


